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Kunkel, Mark

From: Hanaman, Cathlene

Sent: , Wednesday, November 21, 2018 9:13 AM

To: Kunkel, Mark

Subiject: FW: Statutory Language Drafting Request - 2019-21
Attachments: 19-21 TEACH Stat Language Proposat.docx

From: Sherwin, Derek - DOA

Sent: Tuesday, October 30, 2018 3:40 PM

To: Hanaman, Cathlene <Cathlene.Hanaman®@legis.wisconsin.gov>

Cc:Kraus, Jennifer - DOA <Jennifer.Kraus@wisconsin.gov>; Sherwin, Derek - DOA <Derek.Sherwin@wisconsin.gov>
Subject: Statutory Language Drafting Request - 2019-21

Biennial Budget: 2019-21

Topic: TEACH Statutory Language Changes
Tracking Code: BB0053

SBO Team: GGCF

SBO Analyst: Derek Sherwin

Phone: 608-266-3382
E-mail: derek.sherwin{@wisconsin.gov

Agency Acronym: 505
Agency Number: 505
Priority: High

Intent:

Several statutory language changes pertaining to the TEACH program within DOA are
requested. Please see the attached document for specific details.

Attachments: True

Please send completed drafts to SBOStatlanguage@spmail.enterprise.wistate.us




16.996 Educational technology training grants.
(1) PURPOSE. The department shall annually award grants to eligible consortia of
school districts, to consortia of eligible public libraries, and to eligible public library
systems for the costs of training teachers and librarians to use educational
technology.
(2) ELIGIBLE CONSORTIA. A consortium of school districts is eligible for a grant
under this section if all of the following apply:
(a) The consortium consists of 3 or more school districts.
(b) Each school district’s membership based on the most recent available and
finalized school year data in-the previous-sehoolyear divided by that school
district’s area in square miles is 13 or less.
(c) The consortium applies for a grant under this section.
(2m) ELIGIBLE PUBLIC LIBRARIES AND PUBLIC LIBRARY SYSTEMS.
- (a) In this subsection:
1. “Library branch” means a fixed location where public library services,
including a collection of library materials, are offered by paid library
employees as part of a consolidated county public library, as described in s.
43.57 (1).
2. “Rural territory” means any territory, population, and housing units
located outside of urban areas and urban clusters. )
3. “Service area” means the population of the municipality in which the
library is located. If a library operates as a joint library under s. 43.53,
Stats, the service area is the total of the populations of all municipalities
participating in the joint library.
4. “Urban cluster” means an urban area, as defined by the U.S. bureau of
the census, with a population of at least 2,500 but less than 50,000.
5. “Urbanized area” means an urban area, as defined by the U.S. bureau of
the census, with a population of 50,000 or more.
(b) A public library or branch of a public library [library branch] is an eligible
library under this section if the population of the municipality within which the
library or branch of the library is located is 20,000 or less and is located in a

rural territory. aﬁehf%he—p&bhe%b%aﬂ—eﬂaf&ﬁeh—{hbfaﬁpbfaﬁehhs%eea%eém

(c) A consortium of public libraries is eligible for a grant under this
section and a public library system is eligible for a grant under this
section if all of the following apply:



1. Either of the following applies:
a. The consortium consists of 3 or more eligible public libraries or
library branches.
b. The public library system contains 3 or more eligible public
libraries or library branches.
2. The consortium or public library system applies for a grant under
this section.

(3) GRANTS TO ELIGIBLE CONSORTIA OF SCHOOL DISTRICTS; AMOUNT. In any
year the department awards a grant to an eligible consortia of school districts
under this section, subject to sub. (4), the department shall pay to the eligible
consortium the sum of the following amounts:

(a) For each school district in the consortium that had a membership of less
than 750 pupils according to the most recent available and finalized school year
data in-the-previeus-year, $7,500.

(b) For each school district in the consortium that had a membership of 750
pupils to 1,500 pupils according to the most recent available and finalized
school year data in-the-previous-year, $10 multiplied by the school district’s
membership in-the-previous-year,

(c) For each school district in the consortium that had a membership of more.
than 1,500 pupils according to the most recent available and finalized school

year data m—‘&he—pfewe&s—yeaf $15,000.

16.9945 (2m) (b) A public library, including the branch of a public library [a
library branch], is eligible for a grant under this section in fiscal

year 2017-18 or in fiscal year 2018-19 or in both fiscal years if

the population of the municipality within which the library or

branch of the library [11brary branch] is located, as determined during the first
year of the biennium, is 20,000 or less..

16.9945 (3) MAXIMUM AWARDS TO ELIGIBLE SCHOOL DISTRICTS. The total
amount the department may award to an eligible school district under sub. (1)
during a fiscal biennium may not exceed the following:

(a) If the membership of the eligible school district, as determined in the ﬁrst
year of the biennium, is fewer than 750 pupils, $30,000.

(b) If the membership of the eligible school district, as determined in the first
year of the biennium, is 750 pupils to 1,500 pupils, $40 multiplied by the
school district’s membership.

(c) If the membership of the eligible school district, as determined in the first
year of the biennium, is more

than 1,500 pupils, $6O 000.

The following change is to modify the curriculum grant language to remove the

reference to video-based curriculum development and implementation, increase
the funding total from $25,000 to up to $100,000, and decrease the number of

schools necessary to for a consortium from 8 to 5.



16.997 (1) and (2) Removal of various references to “video data links”.

16.997 (2) (d) Require an education agency to pay the department not more than $250
per month for each data line er-video-link that is provided to the educational agency
under the program established under (1), except that the charge may not exceed $100
per month for each data line ervidee-tink that relies on a transport medium that

operates at a speed of less than 1 gigabyte 1.544-megabits per second.

16.997 (7) From the appropriation under s. 20.505 (4) (s), the department shall award
up to $100,000 $25;000 annually in grants to consortia of school districts that meet
all of the following criteria for the purpose of developing and implementing a
technology-enhanced high school curriculum:

(a) The curriculum is developed for and implemented through streamping-video

confereneing-and technology-based methods such as online course work.

(b) The consortium includes high schools from at least 8-5 school districts.

(c) The participating school districts collectively contribute an amount equal to at

least the amount of the grant received in the same fiscal year.

(d) The curriculum is made available to each-high-school-participating-in-the

eensortivm any high school statewide.




Kunkel, Mark

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Derek:

You asked the following:

Kunkel, Mark

Monday, November 26, 2018 10:54 AM

Sherwin, Derek - DOA

RE: Statutory Language Drafting Request - 2019-21

Also, a question re: the data being based on the first year of the biennium — we’ve asked that 16.9945 (2m) (b) be
updated to state that a library is eligible if the population of the municipality in which the library is located, as
determined during the first year of the biennium, is 20,000 or less. Is this update also needed for 16.9945 (3m) ((a)-
(c))? E.g., {3m) (a) “If the population of the municipality within which the eligible public library or branch is located, as
determined during the first year of the biennium, is ...”.

| agree that the update is needed for 16.9945 (3m) (a) to {c). The intro. to those paragraphs (i.e., 16.9945 (3m) (intro.))
refers the maximum amount that can be awarded during a fiscal biennium. Therefore, you can clarify in pars. (a) to (c)
that population is determined based on the first year of that biennium. | will go ahead and add those changes to the

draft.

--Mark

From: Sherwin, Derek - DOA <Derek.Sherwin@wisconsin.gov>
Sent: Monday, November 26, 2018 9:02 AM

To: Kunkel, Mark <Mark.Kunkel@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: RE: Statutory Language Drafting Request - 2019-21

Hi Mark,

Please see the responses to your questions below in red.

Thank you,
Derek

From: Kunkel, Mark - LEGIS <mark.kunkel@]legis.wisconsin.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, November 21, 2018 10:34 AM

To: Sherwin, Derek - DOA <Derek.Sherwin@wisconsin.gov>
Subject: FW: Statutory Language Drafting Request - 2019-21

Hi Derek:

[ have 2 questions about this request.

First, you defining a term, “service area,” but, unless 'm missing it, it doesn’t look like you are using the term in your
new language. Also, the term is not used in current law in subch. IX of ch. 16. Should | delete the definition or do you
want to clarify where the term should be used?



Originally, DPI told us that they could not compile library information according to the population of the municipality as
the statutory language states, but rather by “service area” and this statutory language request originally reflected
defining “service area” and the use of “service area” to determine library eligibility.

When DPI provided information used for FY19 grant eligibility for libraries, it was according to the population of the
municipality, so the request was updated to remove items related to updating the language to define and incorporate
“service area”. However, | neglected to remove the language that the LRB is now asking about. It should be removed.

Second, you are clarifying how to determine school district membership in ss. 16.9945 (3) (a), (b), and (c) (based on first
year of biennium) and 16.996 (2) (b) and (3) (a), (b), and {(c) (based on most recent available and finalized

data). However, school district membership is also mentioned in s. 16.9945 (2)( (a) and (b}, where it is based on the
previous school year. s it okay to leave s. 16.9945 (2) (a) and (b) as is?

16.9945 (2) (a) and (b) should also be updated to reflect that schoo! district membership should be based on the most
recent available and finalized data.

Also, a question re: the data being based on the first year of the biennium —we’ve asked that 16.9945 (2m) (b) be
updated to state that a library is eligible if the population of the municipality in which the library is located, as
determined during the first year of the biennium, is 20,000 or less. Is this update also needed for 16.9945 (3m) {(a)-
(c))? E.g., (3m) (a) “If the population of the municipality within which the eligible public library or branch is located, as
determined during the first year of the biennium, is ...”.

--Mark

From: Hanaman, Cathlene <Cathlene.Hanaman@Iegis.wisconsin.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, November 21, 2018 9:13 AM

To: Kunkel, Mark <Mark.Kunkel@legis.wisconsin.gov>

Subject: FW: Statutory Language Drafting Request - 2019-21

From: Sherwin, Derek - DOA

Sent: Tuesday, October 30, 2018 3:40 PM

To: Hanaman, Cathlene <Cathlene.Hanaman@legis.wisconsin.gov>

Cc: Kraus, Jennifer - DOA <Jennifer.Kraus@wisconsin.gov>; Sherwin, Derek - DOA <Derek.Sherwin@wisconsin.gov>
Subject: Statutory Language Drafting Request - 2019-21

Biennial Budget: 2019-21

Topic: TEACH Statutory Language Changes
Tracking Code: BB00S3

SBO Team: GGCF

SBO Analyst: Derek Sherwin

Phone: 608-266-3382
E-mail; derek.sherwin@wisconsin.gov




| Agency Acr(;nym: 505
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




11/21/2018 ' 2010 Urban Area FAQs - Geography - U.S. Census Bureau

.3, Dey 0t of Commerse (htips:) ce.gov/) |{‘}§‘)i;ﬁ (htips: census. fabout/ Isocial_medta.html) |§n=ire’ {htips:iwww.census Jovlaboutfi html) lGiézaszaw (htips:, census gl yh)
TOPICS GEOGRAPHY LIBRARY DATA SURVEYSIPROGRAMS NEWSROOM ABOUT US
Population, Economy Maps, Products Infe Publicati Tools, Develop: pond, Survey Data News, Blogs Our Research
(https:/Mwww.census.gov/en.html)
‘You are here: Cepsus.gov (f) » Geography. ({geofindex hitm|} » Reference {{geolreference/index.titml) » Usban and Rural CI Lhtmt} > 2010 Census Urban Area FAQs

Geography
2010 Census Urban Area FAQs

Urban-Rural Classification Program

When did the Census Bureau begin defining urban and rural areas ?

Why does the Census Bureau delineate urban areas?

Who uses the Census Bureau's urban and rural definitions?

How often does the Census Bureau update the boundaries of urbanized areas and urban clusters?

Does the Census Bureau allow local governments and other groups to participate in the delineation of urban area boundaries?
Is there an appeal process if | disagree with the location of an urban area boundary?

How will my area’s classification affect my funding?

Urban and Rural Definition

How does the Census Bureau define “urban" and "rural?"

The Census Bureau's urban-rural classification is fundamentally a delineation of geographical areas, identifying both individual urban areas and the rural areas of the
nation. The Census Bureau's urban areas represent densely developed territory, and encompass residential, commercial, and other non-residential urban land uses. For
the 2010 Census, an urban area will comprise a densely settled core of census tracts and/or census blocks that meet minimum population density requirements, along with
adjacent territory containing non-residential urban land uses as well as territory with low population density included to link outlying densely settled territory with the densely
settled core. To qualify as an urban area, the territory identified according to criteria must encompass at least 2,500 people, at least 1,500 of which reside outside
institutional group quarters,

The Census Bureau identifies two types of urban areas:
» Urbanized Areas (UAs) of 50,000 or more people;
» Urban Clusters (UCs) of at least 2,500 and less than 50,000 people.

"Rural" encompasses all population, housing, and territory not included within an urban area.

The specific criteria used to define urban areas for the 2010 Census were published in the Federal Register (/geo/reference/ffrn.htm), of August 24, 2011,

How has the Census Bureau's urban-rural definition changed over time?

How do urbanized areas (UAs) and urban clusters (UCs) compare to the Office of Management and Budget's metropolitan and micropolitan statistical areas?
Were there changes to the urban area delineation criteria for the 2010 Census?

What are hops and jumps?

Urban Area Delineation Results

How many urbanized areas and urban clusters are defined for the 2010 Census? How has this changed from Census 2000?
How many new urbanized areas are there for the 2010 Census?

Did any Census 2000 urbanized areas fail to qualify as urbanized areas for the 2010 Census?

How many people reside in urban or rural areas for the 2010 Census? What percentage of the U.S. population is urban or rural?
Did the percentage of the U.S. population residing in urban areas increase from 2000 to 2010?

Where can | find data for urban and rural areas?

How do | find out if my city is within an urban or rural area defined by the U.S. Census Bureau?

How do 1 find out if my address is within an urban or rural area according to the U.S. Census Bureau?
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DOA....... Sherwin, BB0053 - TEACH Statutory Language Changes
FOR 2019-2021 BUDGET -- NoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

1 AN ACT/d, relating to: the budget.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau
STATE GOVERNMENT

OTHER STATE GOVERNMENT

Thisisa preliminary draft. An analysis will be provided in a subsequent version
of this draft.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

4
2 SECTION 1. 16.99 (6) of the statutes is repealed.

+#+NOTE: The definition of “video link” is no longer necessary.

SECTION 2. 16.9945 (2) (a)’{)f the statutes is amended to read:

16.9945 (2) (a) A school districtiseligible for a grant under this section in fiscal

3

4

5 year 2017-18 if the school district’s membership in the previous most recent school

6 year for which finalized school year data is available divided by the school district’s
7

area in square miles is 16 or less.

i
History: 2017 a. 59, 142,



© 2019 - 2020 Legislature -2 - LRB-0704/?
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SECTION 2

#++NOTE: In this draft, I did/hot revise references to ﬁs;al years 2017-18 and
2018-19. See also s. 16.9945 (2) (b}, (2m) (b) (intro.);/lzlnd (4) (a) and (b). I also did not
revise the sunset date in s. 16.9945 (5. Let me know if you want to update those fiscal
years and sunset date.

1 SECTION 3. 16.9945 (2) (bi/of the statutes is amended to read:

2 16.9945 (2) (b) A school district is eligible for a grant under this section in fiscal
3 year 2018-19 if the school district’s membership in the previeus most recent school
4 year for which finalized school year data is available divided by the school district’s
5 area in square miles is 16 or less.

6 SECTION 4. 16.9945 (2m) (a) (intro}{of the statutes is repealed.

7 SECTION 5. 16.9945 (2m) (a) 1{of the statutes is renumbered 16.99 (3c)./

8 SEcCTION 6. 16.9945 (2m) (a) 2K./0f the statutes is renunibered 16.99 (5g)\./

9 SECTION 7. 16.9945 (2m) (a) 3L./of the statutes is renumbered 16.99 (51')\./

v, J
=+ NOTE: , I moved the definitions of “library braneh,” “urban cluster,” and
“urbanized area” so that they apply throughout subch. IX of ch. 16. As a result, the
identical definitions in s. 16.996 (2m) (a) 1. to 3. are no longer necessary and are repealed

>( below. I also cqrrected fhe refereng/es to “hbrary branch” in ss. 16.9945 (3m) (a{(b) and
(cf and 16. 996?}3m) (a), (b, and (c)]
(2v) (b )
10 SECTION 8. 16.9945 (2m) (b) (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read:
@ 16.9945 (2m) (b) J(intro.) A public library, including the-branch-of a-public
12 library a library branch, is eligible for a grant under this section in fiscal year
13 2017-18 or in fiscal year 2018-19 or in both fiscal years if the population of the

14 municipality within which the library or branch-of the library library branch is

15 located, as determined in the first year of the fiscal biennium, is 20,000 or less and
16 if the public library or braneh library branch is located in one of the following areas
17 of the state:

OTE: The correct term is shown in brackets. Corrective legislation is pending.
History: 2017 a. 59, 142,

18 SECTION 9. 16.9945 (3) (a}’/:)f the statutes is amended to read:
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SECTION 9
1 16.9945 (3) (a) If the membership of the eligible school district, ag determined
2 in the first vear of the fiscal biennium, is fewer than 750 pupils, $30,000.

CH,@Q 2017 a. 59, 142. _ /

SEcTION 10. 16.9945 (3) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:
16.9945 (3) (b) If the membership of the eligible school district, as determined

in the first year of the fiscal biennium, is 750 pupils to 1,500 pupils, $40 multiplied

S Ot o W

by the school district’s membership.

f@:};n a. 59, 142
o

SECTION 11. 16.9945 (3) (c) of the statutes is amended to read:
8 16.9945 (3) (o) If the membership of the eligible school district, as determined

9 in the first year of the fiscal biennium, is more than 1,500 pupils, $60,000.

Historys) 2017 a. 59, 142.

ve
10 SECTION 12. 16.9945 (3m) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:
11 16.9945 (3m) (a) Ifthe population of the municipality within which the eligible
12 public library or braneh library branch is located, as determined in the first year of

13 the fiscal biennium, is 2,000 or less, $5,000.

g
The correct term is shown in brackets. Corrective legislation is pending.
ory: 2017 a. 59, 142.

14 SECTION 13. 16.9945 (3m) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:
15 16.9945 (3m) (b) If the population of the municipality within which the eligible
16 public library or braneh library branch is located, as determined in the first year of

17 the fiscal biennium, is at least 2,001 but less than 5,000, $7,500.

o

OTE? The correct term is shown in brackets. Corrective legislation is pending.
History: 2017 a. 59, 142.

18 SECTION 14, 16.9945 (3m) (c) of the statutes is amended to read:
19 16.9945 (3m) (¢) If the population of the municipality within which the eligible
20 public library or branch library branch is located, as determined in the first year of

21 the fiscal biennium, is at least 5,000 but less than 20,001, $10,000.
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SEcTION 14
NOTE: T(eﬁ/’ri;ct term is shown in brackets. Corrective legislation is pending.
'History:( 2017 . 59, 142. )
1 SEcTION 15. 16.996 (2) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:
2 16.996 (2) (b) Each school district’s membership in the previeus most recent
3 school year for which finalized school year data is available divided by that school
4 district’s area in square miles is 13 or less.

@'S’Brj;I;OIS a, 55; 2017 a. 142; s, 35,17 correction in (2m) (c) 1. (intro.).

SECTION 16. 16.996 (2m) (a) (intro.) of the statutes is renumbered 16.996 (2m)

(a) and amended to read:

16.996 (2m) (a) In this subsection: “rural territory” means any territory,

population, or housing units located outside of urban clusters or urbanized areas.

Cf-flj)fy: 2015 a, 55; 2017 a. 142; 5. 35.17 correction in (2m) (c) 1. (intro.).
9 SEcCTION 17. 16.996 (2m) (a) 1. to 3. of the statutes are repealed.

L =21 & Ot

10 SECTION 18. 16.996 (2m) (b) (intro.) of the statutes is renumbered 16.996 (2m)
11 (b) and amended to read: |

12 16.996 (2m) (b) A public library or branch-of a-publiclibrary library branch is
13 an eligible library under this section if the population of the municipality within

14 which the library or branch library branch is located is 20,000 or less and if the public
15 library or braneh library branch is located in ene-of the following areas-of the-state:

16 a rural territory.
—

&I‘E: The correct term is shown in brackets. Corrective legislation is pending.
<L Histofy: 2015 a. 55;2017 a. 142; 5. 35.17 correction in (2m} (c} 1. (intfo.).

wadl \'\? SECTION 19. 16.996 (3) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:

18 16.996 (3) (a) For each school district in the consortium that had a membership
19 oa,fnless than 750 pupils in the previous most recent year for which finalized school
20 _y’ear data is available, $7,500.

History: 2015 a, 55; 2017 a. 142; 5. 35,17 correction in (2m) (c) 1. (iny{o.).

21 SEcTION 20.16.996(3)-(b: ﬂ~of,th€,§tatutes is amended to read:

T,

-
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SECTION 20
1 16.996 (3) (b) For each school district in the consortium that had a membership
2 of 750 pupils to 1,500 pupils in the previeus most recent year for which finalized
3 school year data is available, $10 multiplied by the school district’s membership in
4 the previous that most recent year. |
e eyt 20155552017 . 1423 5.35.17 comcion n (2m) o
5 7 SEcTION 21. 16.996 (3) (c) of the statutes is amended to read:
6 16.996 (3) (¢) For each school district in the consortium that had a membership
7 of more than 1,500 pupils in the previous most recent, year for which finalized school
8 ear data is available, $15,000.

@@}:/2015 a. 55; 20172, 142; s, 35.17 correction in (2m) (c) 1. (int\ry.

9 SECTION 22. 16.996 (3m) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:
10  16.996 (3m) (a) For each eligible public library or braneh library branch in the
11 consortium or system located in a municipality the population of which is 2,000 or

12 less, $500.

OTE{ The correct term is shown in brackets. Corrective legislation is pending.
Histopy: 2015 a. 55; 2017 a. 142; s. 35.17 correction in (2m) (c) 1. (intro.

13 SECTION 23. 16.996 (3m) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:
14 16.996 (3m) (b) For each eligible public library or branch library branch in the
15 ~ consortium or system located in a municipality the population of which is at least

16 2,001 but less than 5,000, $750.

M he correct term is shown in brackets. Corrective legislation is pending.
istefy: 2015 a. 55; 2017 a, 142; 5. 35.17 correction in (2m) (c) 1. (intro.)/’

17 ' SECTION 24. 16.996 (3m) (cy/}:)f the statutes is amended to read:
18 16.996 (3m) (c) For each eligible public library or braneh library branch in the
19 consortium or system located in a municipality the population of which igs at least

20 5,000 but less than 20,001, $1,000.

OTE: /The correct term is shown in brackets. Corrective legislation is pending.
istory: 2015 a. 55; 2017 a. 142; 5. 35.17 correction in (2m) () 1. (intro.).

21 SECTION 25. 16.997 (1) of the statutes is amended to read:
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SECTION 25
1 16.997 (1) Except as provided in s. 196.218 (4t), the department shall
2 promulgate rules establishing an educational telecommunications access program

3 to provide educational agencies with access to data lines and-video links.

ngt ry: 1999 a. 9 ss. 2318, 2323 to 2329; 2001 a. 16; 2003 a. 33 ss. 2381, 1073d to 10884d; Stats. 2003 s. 16.997; 2005 a. 25, 344; 2007 a. 20, 97; 2009 a. 28, 2015 a. 55.

» ,
+*NOTE: I removed all references to “video linké”"/ throughout subch. IX/of ch. 16‘./
Is that okay?
4 SECTION 26. 16.997 (2) (a)/of the statutes is amended to read:
5 16.997 (2) (a) Allow an educational agency to make a request to the department

6 for access to data lines and video links.

Hist/gr : 1999 a. 9 ss. 2318, 2323 to 2329; 2001 a. 16; 2003 a. 33 ss. 238r, 1073d to 1088d; Stats. 2003 s. 16.997; 2005 a. 25, 344; 2007 a. 20, 97; 2009 a. 28; 2015 a. 55.

7 SECTION 27. 16.997 (2) (b\)/ of the statutes is amended to read:

8 16.997 (2) (b) Establish eligibility requirements for an educational agency to

9 participate in the program established under sub. (1) and to receive additional
10 telecommunications access under s. 16.998, including a requirement that a charter

11 school sponsor use data lines and videelinks to benefit pupils attending the charter
12 school and a requirement that Internet access to material thatis harmful to children,
13 as defined in s. 948.11 (1) (b), is blocked on the computers of juvenile correctional

14 facilities that are served by data links and-videe links subsidized under this section.

A
@ﬁ 1999 a, 9 ss. 2318, 2323 to 2329; 2001 a. 16; 2003 a. 33 ss. 2381, 1073d to 1088d; Stats. 2003 s. 16.997; 2005 a, 25, 344; 2007 a. 20, 97; 2009 a. 28; 2015 a. 55.

15 SECTION 28. 16.997 (2) (c) of the statutes is amended to read:

16 16.997 (2) (c) Establish specifications for data lines and-videolinks for which
17 access is provided to an educational agency under the program established under
18 sub. (1) or for which additional access is provided to an educational agency under s.
19 163.998.

@%1999 a. 9 ss. 2318, 2323 to 2329; 2001 a. 16; 2003 a, 33 ss. 238r, 1073d to 1088d; Stats. 2003 s. 16.997; 2005 a. 25, 344; 2007 a. 20, 97; 2009 a. 28; 2015 a. 55.

20 SEcCTION 29. 16.997 (2) (d) of the statutes is amended to read:
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SECTION 29

1 16.997 (2) (d) Require an educational agency to pay the department not more |
2 than $250 per month for each data line er-videe-link that is provided to the
3 educational agency under the program established under sub. (1), except that the
4 charge may not exceed $100 per month for each data line exrvideelink that relies on
5 atransport medium that operates at a speed of 1.544-megabits 1 gi gabyte/per second.

e
-
@: 1999 a, 9 ss. 2318, 2323 to 2329; 2001 a. 16; 2003 a. 33 ss. 238r, 1073d to 1088d; Stats. 2003 s. 16.997; 2005 a. 25, 344; 2007 a, 20, 97; 2009 a. 28; 2015 a. 55.

/
SEcTION 30. 16.997 (2) (f) of the statutes is amended to read:

6
7 16.997 (2) (f) Ensure that juvenile correctional facilities that receive access
8 under this section to data lines and-video links or that receive additional access under
9 s. 16.998 to data lines;-video-links; and bandwidth use those data lines and-video
10 inks and that bandwidth only for educational purposes.
11 SECTION 31. 16.997 (2c)/of the statutes is amended to read:
12 16.997 (2¢) The department shall develop critéria to use to evaluate whether
13 to provide more than one data line and-wideelink to an educational agency. The
14 department shall include in the criteria an educational agency’s current bandwidth,
15 equipment, and readiness; and the available providers and aﬁy other economic
16 development in the geographic area that the educational agency serves.

@( 1999 a. 9 ss. 2318, 2323 to 2329; 2001 a. 16; 2003 a. 33 ss. 2381, 1073d to 1088d; Stats. 2003 s. 16.997; 2005 a. 25, 344; 2007 a. 20, 97; 2009 a. 28; 2015 a. 55.

17 SECTION 32. 16.997 (3)/of the statutes is amended to read:
18 16.997 (8) The department shall prepare an annual report on the status of
19 providing data lines and-videolinks that are requested under sub. (2) (a) and the

20 impact on the universal service fund of any payment under contracts unders. 16.974.

History:/ 1999 a. 9 ss. 2318, 2323 to 2329; 2001 a. 16; 2003 a. 33 ss. 238r, 1073d to 1088d; Stats. 2003 s. 16.997; 2005 a. 25, 344; 2007 a. 20, 97; 2009 a. 28; 2015 a. 55.
/

Y
21 SECTION 33. 16.997 (7) (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read:
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SEcTION 33
N N
\\.,,1,) 16.997 (7) (intro.) From the appropriation under s. 20.505 (4) (s), the
h—4

2 depértment shall award $25,;000 up to $100,000 annually in grants to consortia of
school districts that meet all of the following criteria for the purpose of developing

3
4 and implementing a technology-enhanced high school curriculum:

ﬁlQQQ a. 9 ss. 2318, 2323 to 2329; 2001 a. 16; 2003 a. 33 ss. 2381, 1073d to 1088d; Stats. 2003 s. 16.997; 2005 a. 25, 344; 2007 a. 20, 97; 2009 a. 28; 2015 a. 55.

v
SECTION 34. 16.997 (7) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:

5

6 16.997 (7) (a) The curriculum is developed for and implemented through
7 technology-based methods such as online course
8

((.stiry/) 1999 a. 9 ss, 2318, 2323 to 2329; 2001 a. 16; 2003 a. 33 ss. 238r, 1073d to 1088d; Stats. 2003 5. 16.997; 2005 a, 25, 344; 2007 a. 20, 97; 2009 a. 28; 2015 a. 55.

9 SECTION 35. 16.997 (7) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:
10 16.997 (7) (b) The consortium includes high schools from at least -8- 5 school
11 districts.
/
@;999 a. 9 ss. 2318, 2323 to 2329; 2001 a. 16; 2003 a. 33 ss. 238r, 1073d to 1088d; Stats. 2003 s, 16.997; 2005 a. 25, 344; 2007 a. 20, 97; 2009 a. 28; 2015 a. 55.
12 SECTION 36. 16.997 (7) (d{of the statutes is amended to read:

13 16.997 (7) (d) The curriculum is made available statewide to each any high
14 ()?1001 participating in the-consortium. |

Histoi‘y: 1999 a. 9 ss. 2318, 2323 to 2329; 2001 a, 16; 2003 a. 33 ss. 238r, 1073d to 1088d; Stats. 2003 s. 16.997; 2005 a. 25, 344; 2007 a. 20, 97; 2009 a, 28; 2015 a. 55.

15 SEcTION 37. 16.998Jof the statutes is amended to read:

16 16.998 Educational telecommunications; additional access. An
17 educational agency that is eligible for a rate discount for telecommﬁnications
18 . servicesunder 47 USC 254 may request data lines; videolinks; and bandwidth access
19 that is in addition to what is provided under the program under s. 16.997 (1). The
20 department shall apply for aid under 47 USC 254 to cover the costs of the data lines;

21 video-links; and bandwidth access that are provided under this section and shall

22 credit any aid received to the appropriation account under s. 20.505 (4) (mp). To the



o
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SECTION 37

)

extent that the aid does not fully cover those costs, the department shall require an
educational agency to pay the department a monthly fee that is sufficient to cover
those costs and shall credit any monthly fee received to the appropriation account

under s. 20.505 (4) (Lm).

@@/ 2005 a. 25.

(END)
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SECTION 1. 16.996 (2m) (b) 1., 2. and 3. of the statutes are repealed.



Kunkel, Mark

From: Sherwin, Derek - DOA

Sent: Monday, February 11, 2019 11:53 AM

To: Kunkel, Mark

Subject: RE: Statutory Language Drafting Request - 2019-21
Hi Mark,

P
We recently received some updates on the intended direction of the TEACH program — you had sent ovg/i9 0704/P\
back in late November, so could you update the draft based on the following new information: -

a) The intent is now to eliminate the curriculum grant under s. 16.997(7) and the training grant under s. 1@99’6/,
effective at the beginning of FY20. Separately, Fern Knepp is working on a draft that would extend the sunset of
the IT infrastructure block grant under s. 16.9945 to 6/30/21 and allow up to $3 million in annual grant awards

in FY20 and FY21. Fiig -2 2 W /| 2019

b) All of the changes pertaining to (or that impact) the IT mfrastructure bIock grants that were made in the
previous draft should remain.

Please let me know if you have any questions — thanks for your help.

Derek Sherwin

Wisconsin Department of Administration
.Division of Executive Finance & Budget
State Budget Office

Executive Policy & Budget Analyst

(608) 266-3382

From: Kunkel, Mark - LEGIS <mark.kunkel@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Sent: Monday, November 26, 2018 10:54 AM

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
determined during the first year of the biennium, is ...”

| agree that the update is needed for 16.9945 (3m) (a) to (c). The intro. to those paragraphs (i.e., 16.9945 (3m) (intro.))
refers the maximum amount that can be awarded during a fiscal biennium. Therefore, you can clarify in pars. (a) to (c)

that population is determined based on the first year of that biennium. | will go ahead and add those changes to the
draft. ' '

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

Hi Derek: ' '
I have 2 questions about this request.

First, you defining a term, “service area,” but, unless I'm missing it, it doesn’t look like you are using the term in your
new language. Also, the term is not used in current law in subch. IX of ch. 16. Should | delete the definition or do you .
want to clarify where the term should be used?

Originally, DP1 told us that they could not compile library information according to the population of the municipality as
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

Second, you are clarifying how to determine school district membership in ss. 16,9945 (3) (a), (b), and (c) {(based on first
year of biennium) and 16.996 (2) (b) and (3) (a), (b), and (c) (based on most recent available and finalized

data). However, school district membership is also mentioned in s. 16.9945 (2)( (a) and (b), where it is based on the
previous school year. Is it okay to leave s. 16.9945 (2) (a) and (b) as is?

16.9945 (2) (a) and (b) should also be updated to reflect that school district membership should be based on the most
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
(c))? E.g., (3m) (a) “If the population of the munmpahty wuthm which the eligible public I|brary or branch is located, as
determined during the first year of the biennium, is .

--Mark



From: Hanaman, Cathlene <Cathlene,Hanaman @legis.wisconsin.gov>
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

To: Hanaman, Cathlene <Cathlene.Hanaman @legis.wisconsin.gov>

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
E-mail: derek.sherwin@wisconsin.gov

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

Please send completed drafts to SBOStatlanguage(@spmail.enterprise.wistate.us
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/
v AN ACT ; relating to: the budget.

Ll

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau
STATE GOVERNMENT
OTHER STATE GOVERNMENT

1/%1 eﬂ; aprelim ﬁ;/mﬁry\&ﬂw An analysiswill mwded ina subsequent version
- :)?’Eh r

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SECTION 1. 16.99 (6) of the statutes is repealed. ' (?
o, The definision of ‘vide ideo K" is o Jongertecessary.—"

SECTION 2. 16. 9945 (2) (a) of the statutes is amended to read: —
16.9945 (2) (a) A school district is eligible for a grant under this section in fiscal
year 2017-18 if the school district’s membership in the previeus most recent school

year for which finalized school year data is available divided by the school district’s

area in square miles is 16 or less.
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SECTION 2

R

/ *:jﬁ OTE: In-this draft, It lid not reyise- I;eferences towﬁs’cal years 2017 18 and
20718- /19 /See gléb s. 16.9945 (2) (b), (2m) (b) (intro, ),@and”(4) (a) and (b). I also did not
1( Se thé sunéet date ifi s. 16.9945" (5). Let me know if you want to update those fiscal
years andSunset date.

SECTION 3. 16.9945 (2) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:

16.9945 (2) (b) A school district is eligible for a grant under this section in fiscal
year 2018-19 if the school district’s membership in the previeus most recent school
year for which finalized school year data is available divided by the school district’s
area in square miles is 16 or less.

SECTION 4. 16.9945 (2m) (a) (intro.) of the statutes is repealed.

SEC'fION 5. 16.9945 (2m) (a) 1. of the statutes is renumbered 16.99 (3c¢).

SECTION 6. 16.9945 (2m) (a) 2. of the statutes is renumbered 16.99 (5g).

SECTION 7. 16.9945 (2m) (a) 3. of the statutes is renumbered 16.99 (5r).

,,,,,,

++#NOTE: | moved the definitions of “library brarnch,” “urban clugter and .
“arbanized area” so that-they apply throtughout subch: X ofégch 16., As a result, the™
1d€;§t1ca1 deﬁmtlons irf's. 16 996 (2m): “(a) 1. to§3 areno 1onger necejsﬁgary and y eggp’ealed

eléw. T'also corr ¢fed the referentes to “hbrary»fbranch” in ss1679945 (3m) (aﬁ (b), and
(0t 16.996 (3m) (b), (Bohyted, (by, and (o)

SECTION 8. 16.9945 (2m) (b) (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read:

16.9945 (2m) (b) (intro.) A public library, including the-branch-of a-publie
library a library branch, is eligible for a grant under this section in fiscal year
2017-18 or in figcal year 2018-19 or in both fiscal years if the population of the
municipality within which the library or branch-of the library library branch is

located, as determined in the first year of the fiscal biennium, is 20,000 or less and
if the public library or braneh library branch is located in one of the following areas
of the state: |

SECTION 9. 16.9945 (3) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:
16.9945 (3) (a) If the membership of the eligible school district, as determined

in the first year of the fiscal biennium, is fewer than 750 pupils, $30,000.
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SECTION 10. 16.9945 (3) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:

16.9945 (38) (b) If the membership of the eligible school district, as determined
in the first year of the fiscal biennium, is 750 pupils to 1,500 pupils, $40 multiplied
by the school district’s membership.

SECTION 11. 16.9945 (3) (c) of the statutes is amended to read:

16.9945 (3) (c¢) If the membership of the eligible school district, as determined
in the first year of the fiscal biennium, is more than 1,500 pupils, $60,000.

SECTION 12. 16.9945 (3m) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:

16.9945 (3m) (a) Ifthe population of the municipality within which the eligible
public library or branch library branch is located, as determined in the first year of
the fiscal biennium, is 2,000 or less, $5,000.

SECTION 13. 16.9945 (3m) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:

16.9945 (3m) (b) If the population of the municipality within which the eligible
public library or branch library branch is located, as determined in the first year of
the fiscal biennium, is at least 2,001 but less than 5,000, $7,500.

SECTION 14. 16.9945 (3m) (c) of the statutes is amended to read:

16.9945 (3m) (c¢) If the population of the municipality within which the eligible

public library or braneh library branch is located, as determined in the first year of

the fiscal biennium, is at least 5,000 but less than 20,001, $10,000.

SECTION 15. 16.996 (2) (b) of the statutes is argghd’éd to read: ‘ ’ i

16.996 (2) (b) Each school district’s membershlp in the previous most rec%ent

0.

chool year for which finalized school y ‘e‘éfifﬁ’data is available divided by that school

district’s area in square miles is 13 or less.

SECTION 16. 16.996‘,(21'13) (a) (intro.) Qf the statutes is renumbered 16.996 (2m)

a) and amended to reﬁd:

e
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SECTION 16

16.996 (2m) (a) In this subsection:“rural terrltory means any terrltory,

i

) SECTION 17. 16.996 (2m) (a) 1. to 3. of the statutes are repealed
SECTION 18. 16.996 (2m) (b) (intro.) of the statutes is renumbered 16.996 2m) |

)"///

/ |
16. 996 (2m) (b) A public library or braneh—ef—a—pubh/eIMary library branch is |

an eligible 11brary under this section if the populatlon/of the municipality within

(b) and amended to read:

which the hbrary or braneh library branch islocated i 1s 20 ,000 or less and if the public | ’
library or branch hbrary branch is located in eneef—the—fellemngareaseﬁthestate t

/

a rural territory. : /

SEcCTION 19. 16.996 (2m) (b) 1., 2. and /,3 of the statutes are repealed.

£
s
s

SECTION 20. 16.996 (3) ‘\(a) of the statntes is amended to read:

16.996 (3) (a) For each school dlstrlct in the consortium that had a membership

of less than 750 pupils in the prewe\&s most recent year for which finalized school

/

b

SEcTION 21. 16.996 (3) (b)ﬂof the stat-«utes is amended to read:
16.996 (3) (b) For each school districtin the consortium that had a membership \

of 750 pupils to 1,500 puplls in the previous m0§1: recent year for which finalized \
|

school year data is avallabl , $10 multiplied by th&sghool district’s membership in X‘
theqerev&e&s that most recent year. ’K\
SECTION 22.. 16 996 (3) (c) of the statutes is amended to read:
l% 16.996 (3) (c¢) For each school districtin the consortium that had amembership
!

of more than 1 ,000 pupils in the previous most recent year for Whlgh finalized school

year data is avallabl , $15,000. ™,

\\ SECTION 23. 16.996 (3m) (a) of the statutes is amended to read h

|

|
;
|
{

i

|
)



2019 - 2020 Legislature -5- LRBEV(I)]%(I){LI:/cIdi

SEcTION 23

|

e e

1}996 (3m) (a) For each eligible public library or branch hbrary branch in the

consortium or system located in a municipality the population of Whlch is 2,000 or

less, $500.

SECTION 24, 16. 996 (Bm) (b) of the statutes is amended to read: E

16.996 (3m) (b) For each ehglble public llbrary or branch library branch in the

consortium or system located in a munlelpahty the population of which is at least

7. 2,001 but less than 5,000, $750.

A
o

SECTION 25. 16.996 (3m) (c) of the statutes is amended to read:

|
¥ }ry‘{
H
%
9 } 16.996 (3m) (c) For each eligible public library or biﬂaneh hbraxy branch in the

10} consortium or s@milocated in a municipality the population of Whlch is at least

11“% 5,000 but less than 20,001, $1,000. \ - e
f12 < SECTION 26. 16.997 (1) of the statutes is amended to read
13 16.997 (1) Except as provided in s. 196.218 (41:), the department shall
14 promulgate rules establishing an educational telecommunications access program

15 to provide educational agencies with access to data lines and-videolinks.

s NOTE T emoved al, aefe{flces to “v1deeﬂlﬂ§’c’xthroughout subth, IX of ch. 16 j

E;xtha 0 a‘y/ ™ S st
16 SECTION 27. 16.997 (2) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:
17 16.997 (2) (a) Allow an educational agency to make a request to the department

18 for access to data lines and video links. -

19 SEcTION 28. 16.997 (2) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:

20 16.997 (2) (b) Establish eligibility requirements for an educational agency to
21 participate in the program established under sub. (1) and to receive additional

22 telecommunications access under s. 16.998, including a requirement that a charter

3 school sponsor use data lines and video links to benefit pupils attending the charter

2
( m (0T 9? )
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SEcTION 28
school and a requirement that Internet access to material that isharmful to children,
as defined in s. 948.11 (1) (b), is blocked on the computers of juvenile correctional
facilities that are served by data links and videelinks subsidized under this section.

SEcCTION 29. 16.997 (2) (c) of the statutes is amended to read: |

16.997 (2) (c) Establish specifications for data lines and-video links for which
access is provided to an educational agency under the program established under
sub. (1) or for which additional access is provided to an educational agency under s.
16.998.

SEcTION 30. 16.997 (2) (d) of the statutes is amended to read:

16.997 (2) (d) Require an educatiénal agency to pay the department not more
than $250 per month for each data line er-wvideo-link that is provided to the
educational agency under the program established under sub. (1), except that the
charge may not exceed $100 per month for each data line er videolink that relies on
atransport medium that operates at a speed of 1.544-megabits 1 gigabyte per second.

SEcTION 31. 16.997 (2) (f) of the statutes is amended to read:

16.997 (2) (f) Ensure that juvenile correctional facilities that receive access
under this section to data lines and-videelinks or that receive additional accessunder
s. 16.998 to data lines,—videe—ﬁnk&, and bandwidth use those data lines and-video
links and that bandwidth only for educational purposes.

SECTION 32. 16.997 (2¢) of the statutes is amended to read:

16.997 (2¢) The department shall develop criteria to use to evaluate whether
to provide more than one data line and-videe-link to an educational agency. The
department shall include in the criteria an educational agency’s current bandwidth,
equipment, and readiness, and the available providers and any other economic

development in the geographic area that the educational agency serves.
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SE’GTI@N“gﬁiwi%.997 (3) of the statutes is amended to read:

—

16.997 (3) The department shall prepare an annual report on the status of

providing data lines and-videelinks that are requested under sub. (2) (a) and the

impact on the universal service fund of any payment under contracts unders. 16.974.

SECTleN 34 '16.997 (7) (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read'
16.997 (7) (intro.) From the appropriation under s. 20 505 (4) (s), the

department shall award $25;000 up to $100,000 annually in grants to consortia of

B . W L N

school districts that meet all of the following criteria for the purpose of developing

9 and implementing a technology-enhanced high schoglz»’éurriculum:
10 SECTION 35. 16.997 (7) (a) of the statutes iSi-’gmended to read:
11§ 16.997 (7) (a) The curriculum is developed for and implemented through

12 streaming video-conferenecing and echnology—based methods such as online course

1:? work. )

14 SECTION 36. 16.997 (7) (b)of the statutes is amended to read:

15 16.997 (7) (b) The cop§eftium includes high schools from at least 8- 5 school
16 districts.

17 SECTION 37. 16.997 (7) (d) of the statutes is amended to read:

18 16.997 (7) (d) The curriculum is made available statewide to each any high
19 school ’

20 N SECTION 38. 16.998 of the statutes is amended to read:

21 16.998 Educational telecommunications; additional access. An
22 educational agency that is eligible for a rate discount for telecommunications

23 servicesunder 47 USC 254 may request data lines;videelinks; and bandwidth access
24 that is in addition to what is provided under the program under s. 16.997 (1). The

25 department shall apply for aid under 47 USC 254 to cover the costs of the data lines;

(oo

TR




S Ot A~ W

-3

2019 - 2020 Legislature -8 - LRB-0704/P1

MDK:ede

SECTION 38
video-links; and bandwidth access that are provided under this section and shall
credit any aid received to the appropriation account under s. 20.505 (4) (mp). To the
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
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INSERT 1A:

STATE GOVERNMENT

OTHER STATE GOVERNMENT

This bill makes various changes to the Technology for Educational
Achievement program, known as TEACH, which is administered by DOA. The bill
eliminates grants to the following under the program: 1) school districts, public
libraries, and public library systems for training teacher and librarians to use
educational technology; and 2) school districts for developing and implementing a
technology-enhanced high school curriculum. For information technology block
grants under the program, the bill specifies that a school district’s eligibility is based
on its membership in the most recent school year for which finalized data is available,
instead of membership in the previous year. Also for those grants, for other
requirements that refer to municipal population, the bill clarifies that population is
determined in the first year of a fiscal biennium. For the educational
telecommunications access program under ¢ TEACH program, the bill increases
the data line speed that applies to a limit on what DOA may charge educational
agencies for data lines. The bill also eliminates references to video links under

TEACH grogrant. , |
For further information see the state and local fiscal estimate, which will be
printed as an appendix to this bill.
: INSERT 5-11:

. SECTION 1. 16.996 of the statutes is repealed.
INSERT 7-4:
SECTION 2. 16.997 (7) of the statutes is repealed.
INSERT 8-6:

SECTION 3. 20.505 (4) (s) of the statutes, as affected by 2017 Wisconsin Act 136
and 2017 Wisconsin Act 142, is amended to read:

20.505 (4) (s)  Telecommunications access for educational agencies,
infrastructure grants, and iraining grants for teachers and librarians. Biennially,
from the universal service fund, the amounts in the schedule to make payments to
telecommunications providers under contracts under s. 16.971 (13), (14), and (15) to

the extent that the amounts due are not paid from the appropriation under sub. (1)
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1 (is), and to make payments to telecommunications providers under contracts under

s. 16.971 (16) to the extent that the amounts due are not paid from the appropriation

(52 B S L . V)

;au under s. 13.92 (2) (i). Prior to 7-1-19, as affected by 2017 Wis. Act 136, section 2u, 2017 Wis. Act 142, section 13, and 2017 Wis. Act 366, and as merged
by the legislative reference bureau under s. 13.92 (2) (i), it reads:

(s) Telecommunications access for educational agencies, infrastructure grants, and training grants for teachers and librarians, Biennially, from the universal service
fund, the amjounts in the schedule to make payments to telecommunications providers under contracts unders. 16.971 (13), (14), and (15) to the extent that the amounts
due are not/paid from the appropriation under sub. (1) (is), to make payments to telecommunications providers under contracts under s. 16.971 (16) to the extent that
the amounts due are not paid from the appropriation under sub. (1) (kL), to make grants to school district consortia under s. 16.997 (7), to make information technology
i infrastrugture grants under s. 16.9945, and to make educational technology teacher training grants and librarian training grants under s, 16.996.

Histofy: 1971 c. 108, 125, 215; 1971 ¢, 270's. 104; 1973 c. 90 and supp., 157, 305; 1975 c. 39 ss, 179 to 184f, 735 (5); 1975 Ex, Order No, 24; 1975 c. 224, 397; 1977 c.
29;1977 ¢. 196 s5. 70, 131; 1977 c. 377 5. 30; 1977 c. 418 5, 929 (1), (55); 1979 ¢. 325, 92 (5); 1979 c. 34, 175, 221; 1979 c. 355 5. 241; 1979 c. 361; 1981 c. 20 ss. 400D to 421,
\2207(57) (b); 1981 c. 445, 3, 1981 c. 62, 121; 1981 c. 202’5, 23; 1981 c. 314, 374, 391; 1983 a, 27 ss. 430 t0 456, 2202 (1); 1983 a, 36, 187, 282, 371, 393; 1985 a. 29, 31, 57,
120, 296, 297, 332; 1987 a. 27 ss. 296n, 296q, 297b, 297d, 299 to 299r, 300, 301a, 418 to 432; 1987 a. 142, 147, 342, 399; 1989 a, 31, 56, 107, 122, 336, 339, 345, 366; 1991
a. 39’5, 469, 593q to 614; 1991 a, 105, 269, 315; 1993 a. 16 ss. 470g, 470m, 470r, 488 to 506m; 1993 a. 33, 75, 193, 349, 358, 374, 414, 437, 477, 491; 1995 a. 27, 56, 201, 216,
225,227,370, 403; 1997 a. 3; 1997 a. 27 ss. 199, 227 to 229m, 233, 666g to 692, 9456 (3m); 1997 a. 237, 283; 1999 a. 5; 1999 a. 9 ss. 508 to 587d, 9401 (2zt), (2zu); 1999 a.
24, 52, 105, 113, 148, 185; 2001 a. 16 ss. 684d, 685d, 800 to 905; 2001 a. 104 ss. 21, 141; 2001 a. 109; 2003 a. 33 ss. 364d, 365d, 369d, 370d, 374d, 376d, 378d, 380d to 384d,
567 to 615f, 639, 640, 642d to 644, 2811 to 2813; 2003 a. 48 ss. 10, 11; 2003 a. 84; 2003 a. 139 ss. 9 to 12; 2003 a. 206 5. 23; 2003 a. 326; 2005 a. 25 ss. 389 to 420m, 2493,
2494, 2495, 9401, 9409; 2005 a. 60, 124, 141, 142, 253, 344, 414, 433; 2007 a, 20 ss. 323, 326, S16e to 542g, 9121 (6) (a); 2007 a, 226; 2009 a, 11, 28, 302, 318; 2011 a. 29,
32 ss, 406, 421m, 435m to 446m, 716m to 747¢, 755, 759 to 766; 2011 a. 166, 260; 2013 a. 20 ss. 215, 216, 379m, 413s 10 461; 2013 a. 41, 115, 165, 166, 173; 2015 a. 55 ss.
775 to 810, 815, 817 to 820; 2015 a. 118, 176; 2017 a,58, 59, 74, 136, 142, 267, 366; s. 13.92 (1) (bm) 2., (2) (D).

ﬁ % This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be
Te ed-inthe revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

6 SECTION 4. 118.40 (2r) (e) 2p. a. of the statutes is amended to read:

7 118.40 (2r) (e) 2p. a. Add the amounts appropriated in the current fiscal year

8 under s. 20.255 (2), except s. 20.255 (2) (ac), (aw), (az), (bb), (dg), (dj), (fm), (fp), (fy),

9 (fr), (fu), (k), and (m); and s. 20.505 (4) (es); and the amount, as determined by the
10 secretary of administration, of the appropriation under s. 20.505 (4) (s) allocated for
11 payments to telecommunications providers under contracts with school districts and

12 cooperative educational service agencies under s. 16.971 (13),-for-grants-to-school

346; 2007 a-222; 2009 a. 28, 61, 276; 2011 a. 10, 32, 105; 2013 a. 20; 2013 a. 173 s, 33; 2013 a, 257; 2015 a. 55; 2017 a. 30, 59, 364; 2017 a. 365 s. 111; 2017 a. 366; s. 35.17
c ot in (2r) (fm) 2. (intro.).

15 SECTION 5. 196.218 (5) (a) 12. of the statutes is repealed.

gf 1993 a. 16, 490; 1995 a. 27 ss. 3983m to 3992m, 9145 (1); 1997 a. 27, 238, 252; 1999 a. 9; 1999 a. 150's. 672; 2001 a. 16, 105, 2003 a. 33, 156; 2005 a. 25, 111,



Kunkel, Mark

From: Sherwin, Derek - DOA

Sent: Saturday, February 16, 2019 3:20 PM
To: Kunkel, Mark .
Subject: LRB-0704/P2

Hi Mark —

in the TEACH changes draft—in sections 2, 3 and 8, do we need to retain references to FY18 and FY19, or can they be
replaced with FY20 and FY21 since the sunset date of the IT infrastructure block grants is being extended to 6/30/21?

Thanks!

Derek Sherwin

Wisconsin Department of Administration
Division of Executive Finance & Budget
State Budget Office

Executive Policy & Budget Analyst

(608) 266-3382
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This bill makes various, changes to the Technology for Educational
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
onits membership in the most recent school year for which finalized data is available,
instead of membership in the previous year. Also for those grants, for other
requirements that refer to municipal population, the bill clarifies that population is
determined in the first year of a fiscal biennium. For the educational
telecommunications access program under TEACH, the bill increases the data line
speed that applies to a limit on what DOA may charge educational agencies for data
lines. The bill also eliminates references to video links under TEACH.
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

SECTION 1. 16.99 (6) of the statutes is repealed . @g’}é G0 0

SECTION 2. 16. 9945 (2) (a) of the statutss i is amended to read:
16.9945(2) (a V/Asc‘ﬁool dlStI‘lct is eligible for a grant under this section in fiscal
year 2017=181 the school district’s membership in the previous most recent school

year for which finalized school year data is available divided by the school district’s

area in square miles is 16 or less. Q o =g}

— RS

SEcTION 3. 16. 9945 (2 ®) of the statutes is amended to read:

16.9945 (2) ( 9”A school districtis eligible for a grant under this section in fiscal

year 2048=+9 if the school district’s membership in the previeus most recent school

year for which finalized school year data is available divided by the school district’s
area in square miles is 16 or less.
SECTION 4. 16.9945 (2m) (a) (intro.) of the statutes is repealed.
SECTION 5. 16.9945 (2m) (a) 1. of the statutes is renumbered 16.99 (3c).
SECTION 6. 16.9945 (2m) (a) 2. of the statutes is renumbered 16.99 (5g).
SECTION 7. 16.9945 (2m) (a) 3. of the statutes is renumbered 16.99 (5r).
SECTION 8. 16.9945 (2m) (b) (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read:

16.9945 (2m) (b) (intro.) A public library, including the-branech-of a—public
libeary a library branch, is eligible for a grant under this section in fiscal year

/#/ ) g . .
) /m\\)er in fiscal year 2648=39|or iﬁ’%both fiscal years if the population of the

‘ municipality within which the library o /b%aneh—ef—the—hb%aw library branch is

located, as determined in the first year of the fiscal biennium, is 20,000 or less and

?oE g0 é\ SRYTEYY
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SECTION 8

if the public library or braneh library branch is located in one of the following areas
of the state:
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

- in the first year of the fiscal biennium, is 750 pupils to 1,500 pupils, $40 multiplied

by the school district’s membership.
SECTION 11. 16.9945 (3) (¢) of the statutes is amended to read:

16.9945 (3) (c) If the membership of the eligible school district, as determined

in the first year of the fiscal biennium, is more than 1,500 pupils, $60,000.
SECTION 12. 16.9945 (3m) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:

16.9945 (3m) (a) If the population of the municipality within which the eligible

public library or braneh library branch is located, as determined in the first year of

the fiscal biennium, is 2,000 or less, $5,000.

SECTION 13. 16.9945 (3m) (b) of the statutes is aniénded to read:

16.9945 (3m) (b) If the population of the municipality within which the eligible
public library or braneh library branch is located, as determined in the first year of
the fiscal biennium, is at least 2,001>but less than 5,000, $7,500.

SECTION 14. 16.9945 (3m) (c) of the statutes is amended to read:

16.9945 (3m) (c) If the population of the municipality within which the eligible
public library or braneh library branch is located, as determined in the first year of
the fiscal biennium, is at least 5,000 but less than 20,001, $10,000.

SECTION 15. 16.996 of the statutes is repealed.
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SECTION 16

SEcCTION 16. 16.997 (1) of the statutes is amended to read:

16.997 (1) Except as provided in s. 196.218 (4t), tlie department shall
promulgate rules establishing an educational telecommunications access program
to provide educationél agencies with access to data lines and-videelinks.

SECTION 17. 16.997 (2) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:

16.997 (2) (a) Allow an educational agency to make a request to the department
for access to data lines and-videelinks. |

SEcTION 18. 16.997 (2) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:

16.997 (2) (b) Establish eligibility requirements for an educational agency to
participate in the program established under sub. (1) and to receive additional
telecommunications access under s. 16.998, including a requirement that a charter
school sponsor use data lines and-videolinks to benefit pupils attending the charter
school and arequirement that Internet access to material that is harmful to children,
as defined in s. 948.11 (1) (b), is blocked on the computers of juvenile correctioiial
facilities that are served by data links and-videolinks subsidiied under this section.

SecTION 19. 16.997 (2) (¢) of the statutes is amended to read:

16.997 (2) (c) Establish specifications for data lines and-videelinks for which
access is provided to an educational agency under'the program established under
sub. (1) or for which additional access is provided to an educational agency under s.
16.998.

SEcTION 20. 16.997 (2) (d) of the statutes is amended to réad:

16.997 (2) (d) Require an educational agency to pay the department not more
than $250 per month for each data line ervidee-link that is provided to the

educational agency under the program established under sub. (1), except that the



10
11
12

13

14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

2019 - 2020 Legislature -5- LRBI\%%@%

SECTION 20

charge may not exceed $100 per month for each data line ervideolink that relies on
atransport medium that operates at a speed of 1-544-megabits 1 gigabyte per second.

SEcCTION 21. 16.997 (2) (f) of the statutes ié amended to read:

16.997 (2) (f) Ensure that juvenile correctional facilities that receive access
under fhis section to data lines and-videolinks or that receive additional access under
s. 16.998 to data lines;videelinks; and bandwidth use those data lines and video
links and that bandwidth only for educational purposes.

SECTION 22. 16.997 (2¢) of the statutes is amended to read:

16.997 (2¢) The department shall develop criteria to use to evaluate whether
to provide more than one data line and videolink to an educational agency. The
department shall include in the criteria an educational agency’s current bandwidth,
equipment, and readiness, and the available providers and any other economic
development in the geographic area that the educational agency serves.

SEcTION 23. 16.997 (3) of the statutes is amended to»read:

16.997 (3) The department shall prepare an annual report on the status of

providing data lines and-videe-links that are requested under sub. (2) (a) and the

impact on the universal service fund of any payment under contracts under s. 16.974.

SECTION 24. 16.997 (7) of the statutes is repealed.

SECTION 25. 16.998 of the statutes is amended to read:

16.998 Educational telecommunications; additional access. An
educational agency that is eligible for a rate discount for telecommunications
servicesunder 47 USC 254 may request data lines,videelinks; and bandwidth access
that is in addition to what is provided under the prog'ram under s. 16.997 (1). The
department shall apply for aid under 47 USC 254 to cover the costs of the data lines;

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
educational agency to pay the department a monthly fee that is Sufficient to cover
those costs and shall credit any monthly fee i‘eceived to the appropriation account
under s. 20.505 (4) (Lm).

SECTION 26. 20.505 (4) (s) of the statutes, as affected by 2017 Wisconsin Act 136
and 2017 Wisconsin Act 142, is amended to read:

20.505 (4) (s)  Telecommunications access for educational agencies,
infrastructure grants, and training grants for teachers and librarians. Biennially,
from the universal service fund, the amounts in the schedule to make payments to
telecommunications providers under contracts under s. 16.971 (13), (14), and (15) to
the extent that the amounts due are not paid from the appropriation under sub. (1)
(is), and to make payments to telecommunications providers under contracts under
s.16.971 (16) to the extent that the amounts due are not paid from the appropriation
under sub. (1) (kL);+

SECTION 27. 118.40 (2r) (e) 2p. a. of the statutes is amended to read:

118.40 (2r) (e) 2p. a. Add the amounts appropriated in the current fiscal year
under s. 20.255 (2), except s. 20.255 (2) (ac), (aw), (az), (bb), (dg), (dj), (fm), (fp), (fq),

(fr), (fu), (k), and (m); and s. 20.505 (4) (es); and the amount, as determined by the

- secretary of administration, of the appropriation under s. 20.505 (4) (s) allocated for

payments to telecommunications providers under contracts with school districts and

cooperative educational service agencies under s. 16.971 (13);forgrantsto-sehool
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SECTION 27

SEcTION 28. 196.218 (5) (a) 12. of the statutes is repealed.

(END)



Kunkel, Mark .

From: Sherwin, Derek - DOA

Sent: : Wednesday, February 20, 2019 2:41 PM
To: Kunkel, Mark

Subject: LRB-0704 (TEACH)

Hi Mark,

I have a couple'of edits to this draft:

-Section 26: Can you change the appropriation title and body to reflect the elimination of the training grants for teachers
: aleel 2

and librarians? Wﬂ/{ M(W A, e 54;{@;

—Sectlon 5: Can you eliminate 5.-16.9945(4)(a) and (b)? / (Q;QA []ﬂ( P IZ f,f&
s wvﬁ/fﬁ,«w’ ¢ é/’,éga{g(j’ o g?/
-Could you also make the following changes tOs\S 16. 9945(2m) - " {f}{x;ﬁ;jz
e A e
— _,WWM’“‘” o /a S
2m) ELIGIBLE PUBLIC LIBRARIES AND PUBLIC LIBRARY SYSTEMS M
(a)_In this subsection: ~

2 1. “Library branch” means a fixed lpcatlon where public library services, including a
collection of library materials,-afe ‘offered by paid library employees as part of a
consolidated county publi€ library, as described in s. 43.57 (1).

2. “Rural territory” means any temtory, population, and housing units located outside of
urban aress and urban. clusters.é
0 3. “Service area” means the population of the mumclpahty in which the 11brary is
0,(;?@’ J located. If a 11brary operates as a joint library under s. 43.53, Stats, the service area is
o7 the total of the populations of all municipalities participating in the joint library.
" 4 ol 4. “Urban cluster” means an urban area, as defined by the U.S. bureau of the census,
Li/ with a population of at least 2,500 but less than 50,000.
5. “Urbanized area” means an urban area, as defined by the U.S. bureau of the census,
with a population of 50,000 or more.
> (b) A public library or branch of a public library [library branch] is an eligible library under
this section if the popul/atlon of the municipality within which the library or branch of the
11bra1y is located is 20 000 or less and is located in a rural terrltory aﬁd—rf—‘ehe—p&bh&hbfaﬂ

(c) A consortlum of pubhc 11brarles is ehglble for a grant under this sectlon and a
public library system is eligible for a grant under this section if all of the following
apply:
1. Either of the following applies:
a. The consortium consists of 3 or more eligible public libraries or library
branches.



b. The public library system contains 3 or more eligible public libraries or
library branches.
2. The consortium or public library system applies for a grant under this section.

Derek Sherwin

Wisconsin Department of Administration
Division of Executive Finance & Budget
State Budget Office

Executive Policy & Budget Analyst

(608) 266-3382



